Minutes June 10, 2024

The Creswell Town Board of Commissioners met on Monday at 7:00 p.m. with the following members present: Mayor Alfredia Williams, Commissioner Brenda Logan and Commissioner Joel Harris. Commissioner Thomas Patrick and Commissioner/Mayor Pro Tem Ronald Ambrose were not present.

Commissioner Logan provided the invocation.

The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Commissioner Harris moved to approve the minutes and waive the reading of the May meeting(s). Commissioner Logan seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

The finance summary was presented to the board by the clerk and accepted. Commissioner Logan moved to accept the proposed budget amendment presented by the clerk. Commissioner Harris seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

Old Business: -No updates.

New Business:

-Commissioner Logan moved to accept the Resolution Authorizing Local Government Execution of Resilient Coastal Communities Grant Contract. Commissioner Harris seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

-The clerk informed the board that she had received a quote from the state on cleaning out ditches in town. The board agreed to table until more quotes were received.

-Letitia Kelley, owner of Mood Swings, appeared before the board with concerns about the bus that is still parked beside her business with no tags. The Mayor informed Mrs. Kelley that she has reached out to the owner of the bus and procedures are in order. The town board is in the process of updating some ordinances. Mrs. Kelley also suggested to the board that instead of placing 'No Parking' signs in front of her business, may put 'No Standing/Loitering' signs.

After no further discussion, the meeting was recessed until June 17th, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

RECESSED MEETING June 17, 2024

The Creswell Town Board of Commissioners met on Monday at 6:00 p.m. with the following members present: Mayor Alfredia Williams, Commissioner Brenda Logan, Commissioner Joel Harris and Commissioner Thomas Patrick. Commissioner/Mayor Pro Tem Ronald Ambrose were not present.

The Mayor opened the public hearing to the public for comments on the proposed budget ordinance for fiscal year 2024-2025.

No comments were made so the Mayor closed the public hearing and open the meeting.

Commissioner Harris moved to accept the Liability Wavier for Senior Center Programming at Town of Creswell location. Commissioner Logan seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

Commissioner Patrick moved to approve the 2024-2025 Audit contract and Engagement Letter from Cumbee and Taylor, PA. Commissioner Harris seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

Commissioner Patrick moved to accept the amended noise ordinance as presented by the Mayor with the removal of H and I under Section 7. Exceptions. Commissioner Logan seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. Commissioner Patrick suggested to the board about the town having a permitting process.

Commissioner Logan moved to accept the fiscal year 2024-2025 Budget Ordinance presented by the clerk/finance officer. Commissioner Patrick seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

After no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Alfredia Williams, Mayor

(SEAL)